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Mr Joshua Preston

Chief Legal Officer — Australian Resorts
Crown Melbourne Limited

8 Whiteman Street

SOUTHBANK VIC 3006

Dear Mr Preston
Sixth Casino Review Recommendations 16 and 18

| refer to Crown Melbourne Limited’s (Crown’s) submissions dated 1 and 11 October 2019 in
relation to recommendations 16 and 18 of the Sixth Casino Review (Review) respectively.

At its meeting on 28 November 2019 the Commission considered Crown’s submissions and
noted that Crown has:

¢ implemented recommendation 16 of the Review by developing a charter for the Crown
Melbourne Responsible Gambling Management Committee, and

e implemented recommendation 18 of the Review by providing submissions for
approvals under the Casino Control Act 1991 and the Gambling Regulation Act 2003 to
the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation that cover information
required by the recommendation.

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please contact Alex Fitzpatrick, Director Licensing,
onh

Chair
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